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1.0 Windows SMTP server 
 

I tried several times to do it with windows server, but it didn't work. 

I decided to install H mail server 

1.1 install SMTP 
 



 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

  



 

To install HMailServer, you must go on internet and type ".NET framework" once downloaded, you 

have to go on windows server and install the features.

 

  



 

for the configuration it is very simple, you have to uncheck everything except SMTP in the protocols. 

And in the IP range, you have to add the IP of the PC, so I went on my computer, and I opened "CMD" 

and used the command "ipconfig". And unchecked everything in Require SMTP authentication

 

 

  



 

1.2 To one recipient 
We start by greeting the server with the command "HELO text" you can put what you want instead of 

text. 

Then we continue with the command "MAIL FROM:" here, you can also put what you want. 

Then we put the command "RCPT TO:". This time you have to put the correct address of the 

recipient. 

Enter the DATA command 

A very important step, you have to enter the command "FROM:" and put the email with which you 

want to send your email. 

Then with the command "SUBJECT:" this command is used for the subject, then we do ENTER and 

you can write your email. Once finished you enter a dot and press ENTER and the mail is sent. 

 

 

  



 

1.3 To many recipients 
 

This is the same process as the previous step, except this time I added a new recipient as well, so I 

had to use two the command "RCPT TO:" 

 

 

 

  



 

1.4 Joke 
 

I sent an email to my cousin, pretending to be "Nestle". I gave him an appointment for a job 

interview for the digital marketing position. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


